STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO

77 South High Street, 17th Floor * Columbus, Ohio 43266-0315 = (614) 466-3934

BEFORE THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO

IN THE MATTER OF

XAVIER RICCOBONO, M.D.

ENTRY OF ORDER

On December 20, 1993, Xavier Riccobono, executed a Voluntary
Surrender of his Certificate to practice Medicine and Surgery with a
consent to revocation, which document is attached hereto and fully
incorporated herein.

In consideration of the foregoing and of Doctor Riccobono’s express
waiver of the provision of Section 4731.22(B), Ohio Revised Code,
requiring that six (6) Board Members vote to revoke said certificate,
it is hereby ORDERED that Certificate No. 35023919 authorizing to
Doctor Riccobono practice medicine and surgery be permanently
REVOKED, effective January 30, 1994.

This Order is hereby entered upon the Journal of the State Medical
Board for the 25th day of February ,1994, and the original
thereof shall be kept with said Journal.

Cote 40 Cue,
Carla S. O‘Day, M.D. d
Secretary

/l// 5 \//5 “/

Date’

(SEAL)
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VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF CERTIFICATE

TO PRACTICE MEDICINE AND SURGERY = .77

—\) T -

[, Xavier J. Riccobono M.D., am aware of my rlghts to

-—

representation by counsel, the right of bemg formally charged and having a _

formal adjudicative hearing, and do hereby freely execute this document-and -
choose to take the actions described herein. B

I, Xavier J. Riccobono ., M.D., do hereby voluntarily,
knowingly, and intelligently surrender my certificate to practice medicine
and surgery, No. 35023919 _ to the State Medical Board of Ohio, thereby
relinquishing all rights to practice medicine and surgery in Ohio, effective
IMMEDIATELY.

I understand that as a result of the surrender herein that I am no longer

permitted to practice medicine and surgery in any form or manner in the
State of Ohio.

I agree that I shall be ineligible for, and shall not apply for, reinstatement
of certificate to practice medicine and surgery No. 35023919 or issuance
of any other certificate pursuant to Chapters 4730. and 4731., Ohio Revised
Code, on or after the date of signing this Voluntary Surrender of Certificate
to Practice Medicine and Surgery. Any such attempted reapplication shall
be considered null and void and shall not be processed by the Board.

I hereby authorize the State Medical Board of Ohio to enter upon its
Journal an Order revoking my certificate to practice medicine and surgery,
No. 35023919 , in conjunction with which I expressly waive the provision
of Section 4731.22(B), Ohio Revised Code, requiring that six (6) Board
Members vote to revoke said certificate, and further expressly and forever
waive all rights as set forth in Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code, including
but not limited to my right to counsel, right to a hearing, right to present
evidence, right to cross-examine witnesses, and right to appeal the Order of
the Board revoking my certificate to practice medicine and surgery.

I, Xavier J. Riccobono . M.D., hereby release the State
Medical Board of Ohio, its members, employees, agents and officers, jointly
and severally from any and all liability arising from the within matter.

This document shall be considered a public record as that term is used in
Section 149.43, Ohio Revised Code.

Further, this information may be reported to appropriate organizations,
data banks, and governmental bodies.

[ stipulate and agree that I am taking the action described herein in lieu
of formal disciplinary proceedings pursuant to Sections 4731.22(A),
4731.22(B)(5), (B)(8), and (B)(20)., Ohio Revised Code.

—
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Voluntary Surrender of Certificate
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Signed this 02‘9 day of

5D
dQUuI?, DA Teldn CoYe ol MD

Signature of Physician

WITNESS
WITNESS
_.ﬁ; 2 z
Sworn to and subscribed before me misjof day of éw% 1903
(SEAL)
. e, .
Jlew tiy FHLS
. Notary Publi¢’
HENRY W. ECKHART, Attomgyoaso -Law

RY PUBLIC —
iy ission has no e;plratm

(This form must be either witnessed OR notarized) M ™™ "147.03 RC.

Ve

QXD J. ALBERT
SUPERVISING MEMBER

/3 J/fs! Y e

DATE ° » DATE /

Revised 04/05/93

Accepted by the State Medical Board of Oya

/!Mf\_ﬁ 0 @QW%

CARLA S. O'DAY, M.D.




CONSENT AGREEMENT

BETWEEN ..
XAVIER RICCOBONO, M.D. 2
. AND =
THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO =3

1

.
This CONSENT AGREEMENT is entered into by and between X.AVIERI\
RICCOBONO, M.D.. and THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO, a statc':

agency charged with enforcing Chapter 4731., Ohio Revised Code.
XAVIER RICCOBONO, M.D. enters into this Agreement being fully

i

4|

informed of his rights under Chapter 119. Ohio Revised Code,
including the right to representation by counsel and the right to a
formal adjudicative hearing on the issues considered herein.

This CONSENT AGREEMENT is entered into on the basis of the
following stipulations, admissions and understandings:

A

The STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO is empowered by
Section 4731.22(A) and 4731.22(B)(5),0hio Revised Code,
to revoke or refuse to grant a certificate, or to limit,
revoke, suspend a certificate, refuse to register or
reinstate an applicant, or reprimand or place on probation
the holder of a certificate for committing fraud,
misrepresentation or deception in applying for or securing
any license or certificate issued by the Board, or for
publishing a false, fraudulent, deceptive, or misleading
statement.

The STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO enters into this
Consent Agreement in lieu of further formal proceedings
based upon violations of Sections 4731.22(A) and 4731.22
(B)(5), and expressly reserves the right to institute formal
proceedings based upon any other violations of Chapter
4731. of the Revised Code, whether occurring before or
after the effective date of this Agreement.

XAVIER RICCOBONO, M.D. is licensed to practice
medicine and surgery in the State of Ohio.

XAVIER RICCOBONO, M.D. ADMITS that in completing his
application card for registration of his certificate to
practice medicine or surgery for the 1989 - 1990 biennial
registration period, he did certify that he completed
during the proceeding biennium the requisite hours of
continuing medical education, as required by Section
4731.281, Revised Code.

XAVIER RICCOBONO, M.D. ADMITS that, in fact, he had
not completed the requisite hours of continuing medical
education as required by Section 4731.281, Revised Code,
at the time of certification.

WHEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and mutual promises
hereinafter set forth, and in lieu of formal proceedings at this time,
XAVIER RICCOBONO, M.D. knowingly and voluntarily agrees with THE
STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO to the following conditions and

limitations:

1.

That within thirty (30) days after the effective date of this
Agreement XAVIER RICCOBONO, M.D. shall provide
documentation acceptable to the Board of satisfactory
completion of the requisite hours of continuing medical
education for the 1989-1990 biennium.

i
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CONSENT AGREEMENT

XAVIER RICCOBONO, M.D.
PAGE TWO

2.

That within thirty (30) days after the end of each of the
next three (3) biennial registration periods following the

-
8]
|

{

B\

R

effective date of this agreement, XAVIER RICCOBONO,
M.D. shall submit documentation acceptable to the Board
of satisfactory completion of the requisite hours of
continuing medical education.

Any action initiated by the Board based on alleged violations of this
CONSENT AGREEMENT shall comply with the Administrative
Procedure Act, Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code.

It is AGREED and UNDERSTOOD by and between both parties that this
CONSENT AGREEMENT shall be considered a public record as that
term is used in Section 149.43, Ohio Revised Code.

XAVIER RICCOBONO, M.D. hereby releases THE STATE MEDICAL
BOARD OF OHIO, its members, employees, agents, officers, and

representatives individually and collectively, jointly and severally, from
any and all liability arising from the within matter.
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revised 06-06-89

FOR THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD
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DATE

ODELLA LAMPKIN
ASSISTANT ATTO
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CONSENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
XAVIER J. RICCOBONO, M.D.
ND

A
THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO

XAVIER 3. RICCOBONO, M.D., knowingly and voluntarily enters into the following
agreement with THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO.

I He agrees to re-enter the practice of medicine under the supervision of a
mentor who is fully appraised of Dr. Riccobono’s illness and recovery;

2. He agrees that he shall not apply for a Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA)
number at the present time;

3. He agrees to appear before the Board monthly or as the Board requires;

4. He agrees to maintain monthly contact with Alcoholics Anonymous;

5. He agrees to maintain monthly contact with Charles Hoyt, M.D.

6. He agrees to see a certified alcoholics counselor on a monthly basis;
Unless otherwise indicated, each of the foregoing terms and conditions shall be in effect
until the STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO determines the appropriateness of terminating

the terms or conditions.

Upon consent of both parties, the terms and conditions of this agreement may be modified
or terminated in writing,

If any of these conditions are violated, disciplinary action can be initiated pursuant to
Chapter 473l. and 119. of the Ohio Revised Code.

%
The terms and conditions of this aéreement shall become effective on the l Lr’ day
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VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF LICENSE

TO PRACTICE MEDICINE AND SURGERY

I, XAVIER J. RICCOBONA ' M. D. after being fully advise& of

my rights, do heréby’ freely execute this document and choose to take

the actions described herein.

1, XAVIER J. RICCOBONA M.D., do hereby voluntarily

surrender my licensé to practice medicine and surgery,

No. 23919 , to the Ohio State Medical Board.

I understand that as a result of the surrender herein that I am no
longer permitted to practice medicine and surgery in any form or

manner in the State of Ohio.

Signed this 27th day of October » 19 98 i

the office of A M’?

o v
Fh et LTS

Sworn to and signed before me this day of

Notary Public



STATE OF OHIO
THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD
Suite 1006
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215

April 25, 1977

Xavier J. Riccobona, M.D.
1295 Glenn Avenue
Columbus, OH 43212

Dear Doctor Riccobona:

Pursuant to your appearance before the State Medical Board of Ohio
on April 14, 1977, the Board restored your license subject to the
contents set forth in the motion, a draft of which is stated as
follows:

Dr. Lancione made a motion that the license to practice
medicine and surgery in Ohio of Xavier R. Riccobona, M.D.,
be reinstated, that Dr. Riccobona not apply for a Drug
Enforcement Administration (DEA) certificate, that Dr.
Riccobona continue his treatment under a psychiatrist for
an indefinite period of time, and that Dr. Riccobona
appear before the Board in six (6) months to provide a
report on his progress. Dr. Brumbaugh seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Dr. Lancione - aye
Dr. Cover - aye
Dr. Gandy - aye
Dr. Press ~ aye
Mr. Paulo - aye
Dr. Cramblett - abstain
Dr. Ferritto - aye
Dr. Brumbaugh - aye
Dr. Ruppersberg - aye

The motion carried.

Very truly yours,

William J.
Administrateér
WIL/cj-p
cc: Edward M. Valentine, Administrative Assis
Ray Q. Bumgarner, Legal Assistant
bece: Milton M, Parker, Ph.D.,M.D.



VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF RIGHTS TO DISPENSE AND PRESCRIBE

I, ~ Xavier J. Riccobono , M.D., after being fully advised of

my rights, do hereby freely execute this document and choose to take the

actions described herein as of April 30, 1976
(Date)

I, Xavier J. Riccobono - , M.D., do hereby voluntarily surrender

my rights to dispense and prescribe the following drugs:

All Controlled Substances presently listed in 21 CFR 1308.11-1308.15
of the CSA 1970 as well as any substances subsequently placed under Control

by the Federal Drug Enforcement Administration or successor agency.

I understand that I will not be permitted to order, manufacture, dis-
tribute, possess, dispense, administer, prescribe, or engage in any other

Controlled Substance activities whatever, until such time I am again properly

registered.

Further, I hereby voluntarily surrender my Drug Enforcement Administra-

tion Certificate of Reéistration, unused order forms, 'and all my controlled

r -
substances listed in schedule(s) ’T:ﬂi;;b to U¥JC(L4L of the
. C
(Cavtraffeld Subtesies At
Signed this _ 30th day of April » 1976 in the office of

Chio Sh¥e Mg e

_L__/ﬁ&ﬂf;?/ /3 MZ(LQ"U\DJ W -.‘>'

Sworn to and signed before me this \;4342? day of /55:(/ ’ 19‘7é

D) —
; — T2
o gt et 4
Nétary Public

MARY R. ROBERTS
NOTARY PURLIC, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO:
MY COMMISSION EXPWRES JULY 26, 1877

\
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